< TOBIN

Consulting Engineers

Consulting Engineers ww.tobin.ie
Block 10-4, Fairgreen House, Market Square, ul. Cystersow 9, CAB International,
Blanchardstown Corporate Park, Fairgreen Road, Castlebar, 31-553 Krakdw, Nosworthy Way, Wallingford,
Dublin 15, Ireland. Galway, Ireland. Co. Mayo, Ireland. Poland. Oxfordshire, 0X10 8DE, United Kingdom.
Tel: +353 (0)1 8030401/6 Tel: +353 (0)91 565211 Tel: +353 (0)94 9021401 Tel: +48 12 353 8646 Tel: +44 1491 829327
Fax: +353 (0)1 8030409/10 Fax: +353 (0)91 565398 Fax: +353 (0)94 9021534 Fax: +48 12 353 7329 Fax: +44 1491 833508

Patrick Geoghegan

EPA Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

th
13™ June 2014

RE: Waste licence application W0278-01 — )
Notice in accordance with Section 42 1I(b) of the Wast%ﬁfanagement Act 1996-2013

as inserted in SI 505 of 2013 &
&
Dear Mr Geoghegan, oos??’@\o
S
Thank you for you letter of the 23"1&\@@@& 2014. Please see accompanying EIS
Documentation, site notices and news notices.

o\‘\ ‘\é\
If you require any further infonn%@\n please do not hesitate to contact me (Shane
Geraghty) on 01 — 4041200 or ernatively you can contact John Dillon of TOBIN
Consulting Engineers who is g&ﬁlg on our behalf in relation to the Waste License on
086 — 8661739, ©

Yours)sinc ly,
g AL, W [

' Shane Gera@;ty
Roadstone,

CC Director of Services, Environment Section, Meath County Council
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